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From: Danielle Harper-Scott

To: Fan, Jessie; Garcia, Mayra

Cc: Colby Cataldi; Claudia Manrigue

Subject: MoVal 2040 FEIR - Privileged Communications (Rancho Belago Question)
Date: Wednesday, September 17, 2025 10:00:12 AM
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Jessie & Mayra:

This email confirms that the Rancho Belago Estates project was submitted in July 2025, with
its NOP quickly going out on July 28, 2025.

For the planning staff, yes, the project scope was made known after the February 25, 2025,
cutoff date.

| am the assigned case planner. The first time | knew of the project was when the applicant
reached out to the Planning Department for a list of the required applications that they would
have to submit for entitlements. This was in mid-July 2025. To the best of my knowledge, no
one else in the Planning Department knew of the project until the application was filed.

Kind regards,

Danielle

Danielle Harper-Scott

Senior Planner

Community Development

City of Moreno Valley

p: 951.413.3224 | e: danielleh@moval.org | w: www.moval.org
14177 Frederick St., Moreno Valley, CA, 92553
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